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wethepeople@executiveorders.life 24/8/202111:45 AM

Fwd: Thank you. 3rd and final notice. RE: FMG - URGENT remedy required
please.

To wethepeople@executiveorders.life <wethepeople@executiveorders.life>

*NB - forwarded to amended one critical word that was omitted. 4th paragraph from the bottom of this reply.
The word *not was missing, which did change the context of the sentence. That is now corrected.

---------- Original Message ----------

From: wethepeople@executiveorders.life

To: Fortescue People <fortescuepeople@fmgl.com.au>, "wethepeople@executiveorders.life"
<wethepeople@executiveorders.life>

CC: "Communications [Corporate]" <Communications@fmgl.com.au>, Employment
<employment@fmgl.com.au>

Date: 23/08/2021 8:59 PM

Subject: Thank you. 3rd and final notice. RE: FMG - URGENT remedy required please.

Hi Brett,
Thank you for your timely feedback.

Please see my specific notes below. Please take careful note because you confirm that FMG is
happy to occupy a position that is outside of Rule of Law.

Please read carefully and please take the time to view the links that are included as education
beyond the microcosm. FMG is on the precipice of being a forerunner in law and truth and
education, or enter a world of being accountable for breaking the law. Law and legal are not the
same.

Crown Leith Masters

All Superior Rights Reserved, in accordance with Rule of Law, At All Times.
"All Are Equal Before The Law".

The Age of '1000 Golden Years of Peace' is emerging.

We wish you only the greatest joy, grace and ease,
at this transformational time on Planet Earth.

On 23/08/2021 5:57 PM Fortescue People <fortescuepeople@fmgl.com.au> wrote:

Hi Leith,
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Thank you for your email.

Aligned with our strong culture and values, the health and safety of our team members is our highest
priority, and we encourage all of our eligible team members to voluntarily receive vaccine in line with
current directions.

Agreed, it can only ever be voluntary, or it does constitute slavery, as the Australian government has
so strategically avoided; by stating it is not mandatory, and has thus passed this on to corporations to
patrol. Which many have foolishly enforced and are thus, by law, guilty of slavery and will be brought
to trial in due course, not by legal means, but by law. Two very different worlds.

If you are unfamiliar with the details of the 1947 Nuremberg Trials, | suggest you become familiar.
This is an important landmark in history.

It is appreciated that if one is sourcing their education from the government - a private corporation,
recorded in history as the Board of the Guardians, 1834, an amendment to the original Poor Laws of
1535, and mainstream media, also owned by the Board, then it is fair to say that such individuals
would be 100% saturated in the belief that the covid19 landscape is authentic. However, outside that
microcosm is now vast bodies of research and lawsuits.

| provide some critical links here, and suggest you invest the time to expand your awareness as it
does have repercussions in law.

We believe that vaccination is the key to protecting our workforce and the significant contribution
that the resources sector is making to the economy, as well as achieving workforce mobility
across Australia.

In law, it is irrelevant what 'we believe'. Individuals are autonomous Beings. They are not subjected
to the values and whims of corporations when it comes to body autonomy, nor freedom of thought.
Nor may be they be blackmailed in being a party to such values just so they can 'keep their job'. To
assume such privilege over others is slavery. We recognise that slavery has been neatly repackaged
as 'mandatory'. However, oppression of free will is slavery, no matter what label is attached to it.

Vaccination is not a debatable subject. There are those who wish to vaccinate and that is their
choice. And there are those who prefer to use their own God given immune system and the vast
array of natural health tools and modalities to maintain an excellent constitution. And that is their
choice. To assume nature, and the health benefits it provides, is somehow inferior to an experimental
'mRNA vaccination', for many, is a challenging concept to assign any credibility to.

Regardless, debating these choices is a pointless exercise as it assumes one view may be superior
over another, and if such a view is imposed upon others, it simply brings us back to slavery.
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We share the view that the business and specifically the mining sector is well placed to work with the
Federal Government to play a role in the vaccine rollout.

That may be the case. As identified, FMG is part of the Board of the Guardians, so it is required to be
part of the roll out. The rollout includes a global $160B debt incurred by countries around the world to
the World Bank. A strategic marketing plan was put into place to entrap countries into debt positions
with the bank, thus positioning them to then meet vaccine targets or be in default to the bank. Same
game as WWII. Only instead of canons, now it's syringes. If you know your history, which very few
do in this gold fish attention span of the modern day, you will understand that what is said here, is
simply history repeating itself. A dire caution given throughout the years; 'if you don't know history,
you are destined to repeat it'. And here it is.

Since the start of the pandemic, we have worked closely with all relevant authorities to reduce the
likelihood of COVID-19 directly impacting our team, their families and local communities.

| appreciate this sentence and how it probably sounds noble. You may be unaware that many are
completely hysterical on what they have been subjected to and the loss of their businesses, suicides,
loved ones dying alone, isolation, quarantine, loss of freedom to travel, fudged statistics, the
rebranding of the 'flu’ as covid19, the list goes on... Are you aware that there are no flu statistics
now? The flue became covid19 and it did what any flu season does, it naturally cleaned up the
population by reducing the number of weak. That is what it's function is. That is the power of nature.
It knows what it is doing.

You might be aware also that these alleged 'authorities' are actually unelected public servants, such
as the State Health Officer, making these decisions for whole communities. They are of course under
the microscope for their participation in this landscape and will be held accountable to Rule of Law.

This includes the introduction of pre-flight rapid antigen testing, and for all team members working in
the Fortescue Hive.

It is not the responsibility of the corporation to make health decisions for team members at this
personal level. Health and safety such as wear a hard hat and don't be drunk when at work, sure
that's obvious. But having authority over for example: take Colodial Silver for your health or receive
an experimental, privately owned mRNA 'vaccination' that penetrates your body, is quite a different
matter. That is slavery. And the Nuremberg Trials clearly defined that line in the sand. And for those
who crossed it, they were hung.

Other health screening measures such as health declarations and temperature screening at Pilbara
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operational sites remain in place.

Thank you for this confirmation, that as we approach the 24th August, 2021, FMG will be continuing
with 'mandatory' testing, thus removing the free will choice of individuals to not have their Being
penetrated by a graphene oxide swab, which we are of course aware that Mr Forrest has bought
several million of.

The removal of free will and the right to body autonomy does constitute slavery.

FMG, and it's upper management decision making teams are beholden to follow Rule of Law, all are
equal before the the law. These are not simply empty words Brett. They are only 6 words. That is
all Rule of Law is. Just 6 words. If we fail in those 6 words, we have slavery. If someone says 'no
thank you' that is what it means. Failing to offer an opportunity for that, is slavery of mind and body,
and it will *not be tolerated as a standard. Notin 1947. And not in 2021.

Without this critical measuring tool, we have nothing to guide us. This is given by the Creator, God
Almighty. When we remove free will, we deem that others are not equal. That they are owned. And
thus we have slavery. Criminal Code 270. 25 years jail.

| will conclude this communication here Brett. Every effort has been made now to alert FMG to the

need to adhere to Rule of Law, as that is what we are answerable to. It is the taskmaster, and in that,
is an incredible freedom.

| offer you the following links for critical education and decision making. It is unfortunate that the 24th
is upon us. And free will has been removed.

Best regards,
Leith Masters

PAFROL Ambassador
Peoples Alliance For Rule of Law.

1)

https://www.purplelionproject.com/post/all-about-the-swab?
fbclid=lwAR1TsCKLdponB1acskBlwdmvjTOvpY7MvRKN32EsCs3AIEC8ZNhNRGIi40lk

What’s in the nasal swab !! Registered Nurse gives the low down.

2)
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https://www.bitchute.com/video/imftRSEAzudj/?fbclid=IwAROQOvr-
XFuUiGIWTB4xrT8K2wtJ3MPTXA4X1hoW1EWBOU9EYVid77VDSgvMO0

The global law investigation into the covid landscape: a crime against humanity. A compilation of 13
months of research. 20 mins

3)
https://screencast-o-matic.com/watch/crirI3ViKGz

The CV19 Plan. 8 mins. The shock, horror of it.

4)
https://screencast-o-matic.com/watch/criQeOViVTN

The World Bank business plan to generate $160B in business via the covid19 fear pandemic and
consequential alleged ‘need' for a vaccine. 1 hr 17 mins

5)
https://screencast-o-matic.com/watch/criQ61VjozJ

28 names hidden in a suppression order.13 mins. No Rule of Law in this government.

Kind regards,

Brett Cullen
Fortescue People
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From: wethepeople@executiveorders.life <wethepeople@executiveorders.life>
Sent: Friday, 20 August 2021 1:00 PM

To: Employment <employment@fmgl.com.au>; Communications [Corporate]
<Communications@fmgl.com.au>

Subject: FMG - URGENT remedy required please.

To Whom It May Concern,

Hi there,

Leith Masters here. | am not an FMG employee.

Just communicating please on behalf of distressed team members who are now subject to a ‘'mandatory’
pre flight test, as per update #71.

| make the following allowances in this communication:

i) Potentially the reader/s believe the covid19 landscape is 100% authentic. Please create a space for
those who are highly researched and know this landscape to have a different dialogue attached to it.

ii) I make a further allowance that the reader/s undoubtedly do not know that there is a difference
between law and legal. Two vastly different realities. Legal is a subset of law and may indulge itself in
fictional concepts like 'mandatory'. However legal is always answerable to law, in which no such thing as
'mandatory' exists, because it is really just called 'slavery'. Criminal Code 270, 25 years jail.

Particularly when it involves a claim of alleged jurisdiction over the body and mind of others.

iii) 1 make a further allowance that the reader/s undoubtedly do not know that humanity exists in an
undisclosed trust and guardianship, called the Board of the Guardians, established under the Poor Law
Amendments Act 1834.

iv) | make a further allowance that the reader/s may believe that the rules inside a corporation can claim
superior jurisdiction over the free will of an individual if that individual is employed within the corporation.
This is wholly false. A corporation, as a legal fiction, can never have superior jurisdiction over the free
will of an individual, so long as that individual is not causing harm to others.

Thus it is noted that the dialogue generated by the Board of the Guardians, also called the Australian
Government, via the Public Health Act is all about 'keeping your fellow community safe'. However, as
this dialogue is generated by the guardians/public servants, it is a version of a reality, and may not be the
version of health the beneficiaries of the trust hold, and which the trustees are beholden to.

v) Further, it is advised that 'corporate immunity' is a further construct of a legal system. Corporate
immunity does not exist in law. All are answerable for the actions. 'l was just doing my job'is not a
lawful position, and does not negate liability.
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Can you please advise on the following:

1) As, in law, there is no such thing as 'mandatory’, as that does constitute slavery and violates every
human right ever fought for and recorded for future generations to call upon, what options are provided
please for someone who does not choose to participate in this direction of pre-flight testing? Where is
this option written pls for easy access by team members?

2) As the PCR test has been debunked countless times by lawyers, doctors and scientists as being
useless, and never designed to be detecting such a matter as CV19, why is this being used? Please
note, there are now literally mountains of interviews debunking this entire dialogue, so pls do request
some of them if you are not clear that this dialogue is a paradigm, generated by a particular profit
generating enterprise called the Board of the Guardians, of which FMG presents a 11% contribution to
the $226B Futures Fund. The knowledge and law around this matter is extensive and not a subject for
this brief email.

3) What is a rapid antigen test? Please disclose this to the general population on your website. We do
not have corporations in our landscape that cannot be transparent at all times to the general populace,
particularly those mining First Nation lands and generating massive profits. | urge you to check your First
Nation relations and ensure all contracts are fulfilled fairly and appropriately.

4) | have experienced the following: your health agenda is password protected. Why can the general
populace not see it? Aside from 'mandatory, which does not exist in law, are there other matters
Australians be concerned about regarding FMG conduct?

5) If | call the front desk of FMG, | cannot speak to anyone because | am not an employee. If all business
is being conducted appropriately, there should be no issue to speak with individuals who are not
employees. Why is there a firewall in place?

6) | have raised concern over the newspaper print of Mr Forrest claiming 'anti-vaxxers' were not welcome
and did not fit with the mining giants values. This is obviously discrimination and a gross violation of rule
of law. Why is data like this being printed and why is FMG engaged in discriminatory dialogues and
practices?

| did send it to a contact | had in FMG - Adam - he tells me he is no longer in that department and has
passed the message on, but didn't know to who, or have a name, or any contacts. He did not inform me
that he had passed it on. | only know because | have followed it up. Really? This all sounds very
unprofessional and like FMG has lots to hide. Do we need to launch an investigation?

As far as Mr Forrest 'arguing' and 'challenging opponents' regarding the science of immunisation, |
assure you there is mountains on this subject, so we are more than happy to open a very professional
forum to bring Mr Forrest up to speed on that subject. Currently, however, we are not dealing with
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immunisation, we are dealing with a tool, deceptively called a vaccination, but is instead an mRNA.

7) You are advised to meet the standards of rule of law: all are equal before the law. And create an
immediate clause that provides an option for those who choose to research beyond the dialogues of the
Board of the Guardians, also known as the Australian Government. And thus who may have vastly
different reference points for the covid19 landscape but have no interest in sharing them with their work
landscape, because they simply would like to work and provide for their families without being subjected
to this new multi billion dollar enterprise.

8) As the start date of 'mandatory' testing begins August 24, the window is tiny to reply, and to create
remedy that is in alignment with Rule of Law: All are equal before the law.

If by midday, Monday 23rd August 2021, | have not had a reply outlining an option based in law, and
thus providing an option to opt out of 'mandatory' testing, and associates are subjected to this, clearly, in
law, the consequences are significant for FMG.

Thank you for your time attending to this urgent matter.

Best regards,

Leith Masters
PAFROL Ambassador
Peoples Alliance For Rule of Law

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
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